CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH - MEMORANDUM

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON AND CITY COUNCIL
THROUGH: JONATHAN EVANS, £ITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM
FROM: NATHAN OSC% JCHIEF ORPOLICE
SUBJECT: “STOP THE VIOLENCE MARCH”
DATE: OCTOBER 21, 2020

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC

Background:

The Riviera Beach Police Department has commenced planning a "Stop the Violence
March" to be held on Saturday, November 7, 2020, from 8:00 AM to 2:00 PM. The
march will begin at Cunningham Park and proceed to Monroe Heights Park and
Goodmark Park. The “Stop the Violence March® was organized to provide a means for
families and victims of violence an avenue for public expression.

There is no conflict with any existing City Policy in this Agenda Item.

Citywide Goal:

City Goal / Department Objective:

Although all event logistics have not been finalized at this time, an approved Resolution
from the City Council supporting this march will allow the Police Department to
coordinate and finalize all necessary items.

Budget/Fiscal Impact:

There is no fiscal impact.



Recommendation(s):

The Chief of Police recommends approval of the Resolution for the “Stop the Violence
March”.





